EDWARD FALCONE
BodwRaton b 33434

January 21, 2011

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Justice John G. Roberts

Chief Justice of the United States
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Dear Justice Roberts:

I decided after deliberating to share with you the type of theft and corruption that is
going on with the senior officials of our government. This type of theft has been allowed
to occur by holding back the settlement money to people like myself. President Obama
does have the final decision on releasing these funds, but has held back because he has
been ordered to by George Bush, Sr. As you will see President Obama has also financially
benefited for cooperating. I am forwarding this to Congress for full investigation and
request that they subpoena records of the Vatican Bank, of the senior officials of our
government. [ attach the chart which only demonstrates some of our government officials
that have benefited in the conspiracy of blocking my funds.

I have names of other government officials that have received illegal payments that
are deposited at the Vatican Bank but are not related directly to my case. In total it is
billions of dollars. I hope you make the right decision.

ward| Falcone
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